
          

 

 

VERONA WALK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 
 

COLLIER COUNTY 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

& PUBLIC HEARING 
JULY 19, 2018 

10:00 A.M. 
 
 

 
 

Special District Services, Inc. 
The Oaks Center 

2501A Burns Road 
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 

www.veronawalkcdd.org 
561.630.4922 Telephone 
877.SDS.4922 Toll Free 
561.630.4923 Facsimile 





Naples Daily News 
June 29, 2018 
Miscellaneous Notices 

Notice of Public Hearing 
and Regular Board Meeting of the Verona Walk Community Development District 
 
 
The Board of Supervisors of the Verona Walk Community Development District will hold 
a Public Hearing and Regular Board Meeting on July 19, 2018, at 10:00 a.m., or as 
soon thereafter as can be heard, at the Town Center at Verona Walk located at 8090 
Sorrento Lane, Naples, Florida 34114. 
The purpose of the Public Hearing is to receive public comment on the Fiscal Year 
2018/2019 Budget of the Verona Walk Community Development District. The purpose 
of the Regular Board Meeting is for the Board to consider any other business which may 
properly come before it. A copy of the Budget and/or the Agenda may be obtained from 
the District's website or at the offices of the District Manager, 2501A Burns Road, Palm 
Beach Gardens, Florida 33410, during normal business hours. The meetings are open 
to the public and will be conducted in accordance with the provisions of Florida law. 
Meetings may be continued as found necessary to a time and place specified on the 
record. 
There may be occasions when one or more Supervisors will participate by telephone; 
therefore, a speaker telephone will be present at the meeting location so that 
Supervisors may be fully informed of the discussions taking place. 
In accordance with the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person 
requiring special accommodations or an interpreter to participate at these meetings 
should contact the District Manager at (239) 444-5790 and/or toll-free at 1-877-737-
4922, at least seven (7) days prior to the date of the meetings. 
If any person decides to appeal any decision made with respect to any matter 
considered at this Public Hearing and Regular Board Meeting, such person will need a 
record of the proceedings and such person may need to ensure that a verbatim record 
of the proceedings is made at their own expense and which record includes the 
testimony and evidence on which the appeal is based. 
Meetings may be cancelled from time to time without advertised notice. 
 
Verona Walk Community Development District 
 
www.veronawalkcdd.org 
June 29, July 06, 2018  
No.2050806 
 

Page 1



VERONA WALK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

MAY 17, 2018 

Page 1 of 4 
 

 A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
The May 17, 2018, Regular Board Meeting of the Verona Walk Community Development 
District was called to order at 10:00 a.m. in the Town Center at Verona Walk located at 
8090 Sorrento Lane, Naples, Florida 34114.  
 
B. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
C. PROOF OF PUBLICATION 
 
Proof of publication was presented that notice of the Regular Board Meeting had been 
published in the Naples Daily News on October 2, 2017, as part of the District’s Fiscal 
Year 2017/2018 Regular Meeting Schedule, as legally required.  
 
D. ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
 
It was determined that the attendance of the following Supervisors constituted a quorum 
and it was in order to proceed with the meeting: 
 
Chairperson Diann Cucinella Present 
Vice Chairman Patrick Clifford Present 
Supervisor Marilyn Czubkowski Present 
Supervisor Jack Hogan Present 
Supervisor Michael J. Doyle Absent 

 
Staff members in attendance were: 
 
District Manager Kathleen Dailey Special District Services 
General Counsel Greg Urbancic Coleman Yovanovich 

Koester 
Engineer Terry Cole Hole Montes 
Field Inspector Bohdan Hirniak  

 
Also present were the following District residents: Frank Borowiec and, Joseph Cucinella. 
 
E. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA 
 
There were no additions or deletions to the agenda. 
 
F. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 
 
There were no comments from the public for item not on the agenda. 
 

Page 2



VERONA WALK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

MAY 17, 2018 

Page 2 of 4 
 

G. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 1.  April 19, 2018, Regular Board Meeting  
 
The April 19, 2018 Regular Board Meeting minutes were presented for approval.  A 
motion was made by Mr. Clifford, seconded by Ms. Czubkowski and passed unanimously 
to approve the minutes of the April 19, 2018, Regular Board Meeting, as presented. 
 
H. OLD BUSINESS 
 1.  Discussion and Reconsideration on the Board’s Rules of Procedure 
 
Mr. Urbancic went over the issue and stated that Supervisor Doyle had expressed concern 
with the changes and requested input.  Ms. Cucinella noted that all communication should 
go through Ms. Dailey first, since she is on salary and that no Board Member should be 
directly communicating with the attorney without following that procedure.  She 
questioned if Supervisors could be required to pay for the attorney’s time when they go 
directly to him and if the Board could enforce this rule.  Mr. Urbancic stated that 
enforceability is an issue except through a lawsuit.  He added that is it incumbent on himself 
and the engineer to say “no” to individual Board Members who do not follow the rule.  Mr. 
Hogan added that when he got on the Board, it was the consensus for one Board Member 
to bring it up to the other Board Members to get approval, if they want to use the attorney. 
There was a discussion that the Chair should have the right to go to the attorney, if 
necessary, and there was consensus to add this to the rules. 
 
A motion was made by Ms. Czubkowski, seconded by Mr. Clifford and passed 
unanimously to add the language from the above discussion to the rules and regulations 
and to advertise for a public hearing. 
 
I. NEW BUSINESS  
 1.  Review of HOA’s Declaration Amendment Regarding CDD References 
 
Ms. Czubkowski noted that she would like a review by the attorney and the engineer where 
the CDD is mentioned in the new HOA declaration. 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Hogan, seconded by Mr. Clifford and passed unanimously 
directing the attorney and engineer to review the HOA’s rules in such areas where the 
rewrite included mention of the CDD. 
 
 2.  Consider Resolution No. 2018-07 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2018/2019 
Proposed Budget 
 
Resolution No. 2018-07 was presented, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-07 
 

Page 3



VERONA WALK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

MAY 17, 2018 

Page 3 of 4 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
VERONA WALK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
APPROVING A PROPOSED BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 
2018/2019; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
Ms. Dailey went over the budget and there was discussion on setting up targeting reserves.  
It was a consensus to leave the reserves as undesignated and use when necessary without 
limiting their purpose. 
 
A motion was made by Ms. Czubkowski, seconded by Mr. Hogan and passed unanimously 
to adopt Resolution No. 2018-07, as presented, setting the Public Hearing for July 19, 2018. 
 
J. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
 1.  District Attorney Update 
 
There was no District Attorney Update at this time. 
 
 2.  District Engineer Update 
 
There was no District Engineer Update at this time. 
 
 3.  Field Inspector Update 
 
Mr. Hirniak advised that erosion repair work was underway and ten areas have been 
repaired. He went over lake levels that have been responding to rain and stated that he 
would be looking into signage replacement in littoral zones.  He added that he is 
coordinating with Mainscape on lake edge mowing and went over a few pool construction 
silt fence issues.  Mr. Hogan thanked Mr. Hirniak for his work and stated that he does an 
excellent job.  Ms. Cucinella asked if the Board should consider a budget increase for Mr. 
Hirniak’s services. 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Clifford, seconded by Mr. Hogan and passed unanimously to 
increase Mr. Hirniak’s compensation by $2,000 annually. 
 
 4.  District Manager Update 
 a. Financials 
 
Ms. Dailey briefly went over the financials.  There were no questions. 
 
Ms. Dailey advised of the qualifying period from noon on June 18, 2018, to noon on June 
22, 2018. 
 
Ms. Dailey reminded the Board that the July 19, 2018, Board Meeting would include a 
Public Hearing on the budget. 

Page 4



VERONA WALK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

MAY 17, 2018 

Page 4 of 4 
 

 
K. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
There were no comments from the Board Members. 
 
L. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, the Regular Board Meeting was 
adjourned at 11:00 a.m. on a motion made by Mr. Clifford, seconded by Mr. Hogan and 
passed unanimously. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
__________________________________ __________________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary   Chair/Vice-Chair 

Page 5



Naples Daily News 
June 29, 2018 
Miscellaneous Notices 

Notice of Public Hearing 
and Regular Board Meeting of the Verona Walk Community Development District 
 
 
The Board of Supervisors of the Verona Walk Community Development District will hold 
a Public Hearing and Regular Board Meeting on July 19, 2018, at 10:00 a.m., or as 
soon thereafter as can be heard, at the Town Center at Verona Walk located at 8090 
Sorrento Lane, Naples, Florida 34114. 
The purpose of the Public Hearing is to receive public comment on the Fiscal Year 
2018/2019 Budget of the Verona Walk Community Development District. The purpose 
of the Regular Board Meeting is for the Board to consider any other business which may 
properly come before it. A copy of the Budget and/or the Agenda may be obtained from 
the District's website or at the offices of the District Manager, 2501A Burns Road, Palm 
Beach Gardens, Florida 33410, during normal business hours. The meetings are open 
to the public and will be conducted in accordance with the provisions of Florida law. 
Meetings may be continued as found necessary to a time and place specified on the 
record. 
There may be occasions when one or more Supervisors will participate by telephone; 
therefore, a speaker telephone will be present at the meeting location so that 
Supervisors may be fully informed of the discussions taking place. 
In accordance with the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person 
requiring special accommodations or an interpreter to participate at these meetings 
should contact the District Manager at (239) 444-5790 and/or toll-free at 1-877-737-
4922, at least seven (7) days prior to the date of the meetings. 
If any person decides to appeal any decision made with respect to any matter 
considered at this Public Hearing and Regular Board Meeting, such person will need a 
record of the proceedings and such person may need to ensure that a verbatim record 
of the proceedings is made at their own expense and which record includes the 
testimony and evidence on which the appeal is based. 
Meetings may be cancelled from time to time without advertised notice. 
 
Verona Walk Community Development District 
 
www.veronawalkcdd.org 
June 29, July 06, 2018  
No.2050806 
 

Page 6



RESOLUTION NO. 2018-08 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE VERONA WALK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT ADOPTING A FISCAL YEAR 2018/2019 
BUDGET.  

 
 WHEREAS, the Verona Walk Community Development District (“District”) has 
prepared a Proposed Budget and Final Special Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2018/2019 and 
has held a duly advertised Public Hearing to receive public comments on the Proposed Budget 
and Final Special Assessment Roll; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, following the Public Hearing and the adoption of the Proposed Budget and 
Final Assessment Roll, the District is now authorized to levy non ad-valorem assessments upon 
the properties within the District. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
OF THE VERONA WALK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT THAT:  
 
 Section 1. The Final Budget and Final Special Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 
2018/2019 attached hereto as Exhibit “A” is approved and adopted, and the assessments 
set forth therein shall be levied. 
 
 Section 2. The Secretary of the District is authorized to execute any and all necessary 
transmittals, certifications or other acknowledgements or writings, as necessary, to comply with 
the intent of this Resolution. 
  

PASSED, ADOPTED and EFFECTIVE this 19th day of July, 2018. 
 

 
ATTEST: VERONA WALK 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 
By:  By:  
 Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 
 

Page 7



 Verona Walk
  Community Development District

    Final Budget For
  Fiscal Year 2018/2019

  October 1, 2018 - September 30, 2019

Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



RESOLUTION NO. 2018-09 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
VERONA WALK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
ESTABLISHING A REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE FOR FISCAL 
YEAR 2018/2019 AND SETTING THE TIME AND LOCATION OF 
SAID DISTRICT MEETINGS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, it is necessary for the Verona Walk Community Development District 

("District") to establish a regular meeting schedule for fiscal year 2018/2019; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District has set a regular meeting schedule, 

location and time for District meetings for fiscal year 2018/2019 which is attached hereto and 

made a part hereof as Exhibit “A”. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

OF THE VERONA WALK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, LEE 
COUNTY, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 
 

Section 1. The above recitals are hereby adopted. 

 
Section 2. The regular meeting schedule, time and location for meetings for fiscal 

year 2018/2019 which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” is hereby adopted and authorized to be 

published. 

 
PASSED, ADOPTED and EFFECTIVE this 19th day of July, 2018. 

 

 
ATTEST: VERONA WALK 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 
By:                                                                       By:                
 Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 
 

Page 15



VERONA WALK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

FISCAL YEAR 2018/2019 REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE  
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Supervisors of the Verona Walk Community 
Development District will hold Regular Meetings at 10:00 a.m. in the Town Center at Verona Walk 
located at 8090 Sorrento Lane, Naples, Florida 34114, on the following dates: 
 

October 18, 2018 
November 15, 2018 
December 20, 2018 
January 17, 2019 
February 21, 2019 

March 21, 2019 
April 18, 2019 
May 16, 2019 
June 20, 2019 
July 18, 2019 

August 15, 2019 
September 19, 2019 

 
The purpose of the meetings is to conduct any business coming before the Board.  Meetings are open to 
the public and will be conducted in accordance with the provisions of Florida law.  Copies of the 
Agendas for any of the meetings may be obtained from the District’s website or by contacting the 
District Manager at (239) 444-5790 and/or toll free at 1-877-737-4922 prior to the date of the particular 
meeting.   
 
From time to time one or more Supervisors may participate by telephone; therefore, at the location of 
these meetings there will be a speaker telephone present so that interested persons can attend the 
meetings at the above location and be fully informed of the discussions taking place either in person or 
by telephone communication.  Said meetings may be continued as found necessary to a date and time 
certain as stated on the record. 
 
If any person decides to appeal any decision made with respect to any matter considered at these 
meetings, such person will need a record of the proceedings and such person may need to insure that a 
verbatim record of the proceedings is made at his or her own expense and which record includes the 
testimony and evidence on which the appeal is based. 
 
In accordance with the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special 
accommodations or an interpreter to participate at any of these meetings should contact the District 
Manager at (239) 444-5790 and/or toll free at 1-877-737-4922 at least seven (7) days prior to the date of 
the particular meeting. 
 
Meetings may be cancelled from time to time without advertised notice. 
 
VERONA WALK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
www.veronawalkcdd.org 
 
PUBLISH: NAPLES DAILY NEWS       00/00/2018 

Page 16



 

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-10 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE VERONA 
WALK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, STATE OF 
FLORIDA, APPROVING THE REVISED FLORIDA STATEWIDE 
MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

WHEREAS, the State Emergency Management Act, Chapter 252, Florida Statutes, 

authorizes the state and its political subdivisions to develop and enter into mutual aid agreements 

for reciprocal emergency aid and assistance in case of emergencies too extensive to be dealt with 

unassisted; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Verona Walk Community Development 

District (“District”) hereby approve an agreement with the State of Florida, Division of 

Emergency Management, concerning the Statewide Mutual Aid Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, the Florida Department of Emergency Management requires an 

independent special district to participate in the Statewide Mutual Aid Agreement to be eligible 

for funds under Administrative Rule 27P-19, Base Funding for County Emergency Management 

Agencies and Municipal Competitive Grant and Loan Programs; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
OF THE VERONA WALK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, STATE OF 
FLORIDA, THAT: 

Section 1. The above recitals are hereby adopted. 

 

Section 2. That execution of the attached revised Statewide Mutual Aid Agreement is 
hereby authorized, and the Agreement is hereby approved. 

 

PASSED, ADOPTED and EFFECTIVE this 19th day of July, 2018. 
 

  
 VERONA WALK 
  COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
ATTEST: FLORIDA 
 
 
 
By:  By:  
 Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 
 

Page 17



 
 
STATEWIDE MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT 

 
TO BE DISTRIBUTED 

UNDER SEPARATE COVER 
 

 
 

  
 

Page 18



Verona Walk
Community Development District

 Financial Report For
 June 2018

Page 19



VERONA WALK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT 

JUNE 2018

Annual Year To Date
Budget Actual Actual

REVENUES 10/1/17 - 9/30/18 Jun-18 10/1/17 - 6/30/18
O & M ASSESSMENTS 311,297 418 310,038
DEBT ASSESSMENTS - SERIES 2006-SERIES 2018 688,808 807 685,695
DEBT ASSESSMENTS - SERIES 2013 520,265 609 517,865
OTHER REVENUES 0 0 0
INTEREST INCOME 420 0 459

TOTAL REVENUES 1,520,790$                             1,834$                               1,514,057$                             

EXPENDITURES
MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURES
FIELD INSPECTOR 38,000 0 22,458
VEHICLE - INSURANCE 1,000 0 0
VEHICLE - EQUIPMENT (SMALL TOOLS) 1,545 0 0
VEHICLE - GAS & MAINTENANCE 4,160 0 281
LAKE SPRAYING (CLARK) 65,000 4,725 42,525
LAKE WATER QUALITY TESTING (BENCHMARK) 6,000 0 1,296
LAKE LITTORAL & LAKE BANK PLANTINGS 20,000 0 4,100
OUTFALL PIPE & STRUCTURE INSPECTION & CLEANING 5,000 0 0
STORM PIPE & EROSION REPAIRS 50,000 0 0
DREDGING 3,640 0 0
MISCELLANEOUS MAINTENANCE 0 0 5,550
TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURES 194,345$                                4,725$                               76,210$                                  

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES
SUPERVISOR FEES 4,000 0 1,000
PAYROLL TAXES (EMPLOYER) 320 0 77
ENGINEERING 20,000 453 4,893
MANAGEMENT 43,512 3,626 32,634
SECRETARIAL 4,200 350 3,150
LEGAL 17,500 0 7,583
ASSESSMENT ROLL 10,000 0 0
AUDIT FEES 3,400 1,000 1,000
ARBITRAGE REBATE FEE - SERIES 2006/2018 650 0 0
ARBITRAGE REBATE FEE - SERIES 2013 650 0 0
INSURANCE 6,518 0 5,925
LEGAL ADVERTISING 2,000 0 1,295
MISCELLANEOUS/CONTINGENCY 2,500 77 1,353
POSTAGE 800 44 1,667
OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,200 172 2,665
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 175 0 175
WEBSITE MANAGEMENT 1,500 125 1,125
TRUSTEE FEES - SERIES 2006/2018 3,800 0 0
TRUSTEE FEES - SERIES 2013 4,300 0 0
CONTINUING DISCLOSURE FEE - SERIES 2006/2018 1,000 0 1,000
CONTINUING DISCLOSURE FEE - SERIES 2013 1,000 0 1,000
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES 129,025$                                5,847$                               66,542$                                  

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 323,370$                                10,572$                             142,752$                                

REVENUES LESS EXPENDITURES 1,197,420$                             (8,738)$                              1,371,305$                             

BOND PAYMENTS (SERIES 2006-SERIES 2018) (637,147)                                 (790) (642,268)
BOND PAYMENTS (SERIES 2013) (481,245)                                 (597) (485,071)

BALANCE 79,028$                                  (10,125)$                            243,966$                                

ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS (52,453)                                   (37) (29,136)
DISCOUNTS FOR EARLY PAYMENTS (61,575)                                   0 (56,707)

EXCESS/ (SHORTFALL) (35,000)$                                 (10,162)$                            158,123$                                

CARRYOVER FROM PRIOR YEAR 35,000 0 0

NET EXCESS/ (SHORTFALL) -$                                        (10,162)$                            158,123$                                

Bank Balance As Of 5/31/18 571,113.36$                           
Funds Received: 6/1/18 - 6/30/18 1,797.02$                               
Disbursements: 6/1/18 - 6/30/18 15,634.55$                             
Bank Balance As Of 6/30/18 557,275.83$                           
Accounts Payable As Of 6/30/18 12,348.49$                             
Accounts Receivable As Of 6/30/18 -$                                        

Available Funds As Of 6/30/18 544,927.34$                           

Page 20



 Verona Walk Community Development District

 Budget vs. Actual
 October 2017 through June 2018

Oct '17 - Jun 18 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Income

363.100 · O & M Assessment Income 310,038.26 311,297.00 -1,258.74 99.6%

363.811 · Debt Assessments (Series 2006/18) 685,695.00 688,808.00 -3,113.00 99.55%

363.812 · Debt Assessments (Series 2013) 517,865.35 520,265.00 -2,399.65 99.54%

363.821 · Debt Assessmnt-Pd To Trustee-06/18 -642,268.35 -637,147.00 -5,121.35 100.8%

363.822 · Debt Assessmnt-Pd To Trustee-13 -485,071.30 -481,245.00 -3,826.30 100.8%

363.830 · Assessment Fees -29,136.33 -52,453.00 23,316.67 55.55%

363.831 · Discounts For Early Payments -56,706.55 -61,575.00 4,868.45 92.09%

369.399 · Carryover From Prior Year 0.00 35,000.00 -35,000.00 0.0%

369.401 · Interest Income 459.21 420.00 39.21 109.34%

Total Income 300,875.29 323,370.00 -22,494.71 93.04%

Expense

511.122 · Payroll Tax Expense 76.50 320.00 -243.50 23.91%

511.131 · Supervisor Fees 1,000.00 4,000.00 -3,000.00 25.0%

511.306 · Dredging 0.00 3,640.00 -3,640.00 0.0%

511.308 · Miscellaneous Maintenance 5,550.00 0.00 5,550.00 100.0%

511.310 · Engineering 4,892.85 20,000.00 -15,107.15 24.46%

511.311 · Management Fees 32,634.00 43,512.00 -10,878.00 75.0%

511.312 · Secretarial Fees 3,150.00 4,200.00 -1,050.00 75.0%

511.315 · Legal Fees 7,583.32 17,500.00 -9,916.68 43.33%

511.318 · Assessment/Tax Roll 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%

511.320 · Audit Fees 1,000.00 3,400.00 -2,400.00 29.41%

511.450 · Insurance 5,925.00 6,518.00 -593.00 90.9%

511.480 · Legal Advertisements 1,295.46 2,000.00 -704.54 64.77%

511.512 · Miscellaneous 1,353.01 2,500.00 -1,146.99 54.12%

511.513 · Postage and Delivery 1,666.81 800.00 866.81 208.35%

511.514 · Office Supplies 2,665.54 1,200.00 1,465.54 222.13%

511.540 · Dues, License & Subscriptions 175.00 175.00 0.00 100.0%

511.750 · Website Management 1,125.00 1,500.00 -375.00 75.0%

512.330 · Arbitrage Rebate Fee-Series 06 0.00 650.00 -650.00 0.0%

512.733 · Trustee Fees - Series 2006/2018 0.00 3,800.00 -3,800.00 0.0%

512.736 · Continuing Disclosure Fee 2013 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 100.0%

512.738 · Continuing Disclosure Fee 06-18 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 100.0%

513.330 · Arbitrage Rebate Fee-Series 13 0.00 650.00 -650.00 0.0%

513.733 · Trustee Fees - Series 2013 0.00 4,300.00 -4,300.00 0.0%

514.101 · Field Inspector 22,458.36 38,000.00 -15,541.64 59.1%

514.103 · Vehicle Insurance 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%

514.104 · Vehicle Equipment (small tools) 0.00 1,545.00 -1,545.00 0.0%

514.105 · Vehicle Gas and Maintenance 280.67 4,160.00 -3,879.33 6.75%

514.106 · Lake Spraying (Clark) 42,525.00 65,000.00 -22,475.00 65.42%

514.107 · Lake H2O Quality Tests-Benchmrk 1,296.00 6,000.00 -4,704.00 21.6%

514.108 · Lake Littoral & Lake Bank Plant 4,100.00 20,000.00 -15,900.00 20.5%

514.109 · Outfall Pipe & Structure Insp & 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%

514.110 · Storm Pipe & Erosion Repairs 0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00 0.0%

Total Expense 142,752.52 323,370.00 -180,617.48 44.15%

Net Income 158,122.77 0.00 158,122.77 100.0%

Page 21



 Verona Walk Community Development District

 Balance Sheet
 As of June 30, 2018

Operating Fund

Capital 
Projects (06) 

Fund
Debt Service 

(06) Fund
Debt Service 

(13) Fund
Debt Service 

(18) Fund
General Fixed 
Assets Fund

Long Term 
Debt Fund TOTAL

ASSETS
Current Assets

Operating Bank Account 557,275.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 557,275.83

Total Current Assets 557,275.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 557,275.83
Fixed Assets

Storm Water Management 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,481,040.00 0.00 15,481,040.00
Accumulated Depreciation - Stormwater Mgt 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -4,953,936.00 0.00 -4,953,936.00

Total Fixed Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,527,104.00 0.00 10,527,104.00

Other Assets
A/R Assessment Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
A/R Non Ad Valorem Receipts 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Investments - Construction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Investments - Interest Account 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Investments - Reserve Account 0.00 0.00 0.00 243,087.52 50,024.12 0.00 0.00 293,111.64
Investments - Revenue Account 0.00 0.00 0.00 122,539.34 178,574.80 0.00 0.00 301,114.14
Investments - Prepayment Account 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,183.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,183.84
Investments - Deferred Cost 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Investments - Cost Of Issuance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,971.30 0.00 0.00 5,971.30
Escrow - To Pay-Off 2006 Debt In April 2018 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Investments - Excess Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,018.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,018.88
Amount Available In DSF (2006) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Amount Available In DSF (2013) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 377,829.58 377,829.58
Amount Available In DSF (2018) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 234,570.22 234,570.22
5155000 · Amount To Be Provided 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,609,600.20 12,609,600.20

Total Other Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 377,829.58 234,570.22 0.00 13,222,000.00 13,834,399.80

TOTAL ASSETS 557,275.83 0.00 0.00 377,829.58 234,570.22 10,527,104.00 13,222,000.00 24,918,779.63

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accrued Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 12,348.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,348.49

Total Current Liabilities 12,348.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,348.49

Long Term Liabilities
Special Assessment Debt (2006) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Special Assessment Debt (2013A-1) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,310,000.00 5,310,000.00
Special Assessment Debt (2013A-2) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 345,000.00 345,000.00
Special Assessment Debt (2018) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,567,000.00 7,567,000.00

Total Long Term Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,222,000.00 13,222,000.00

Total Liabilities 12,348.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,222,000.00 13,234,348.49

Equity
Retained Earnings 386,804.57 3,999.28 584,653.83 381,644.54 0.00 -4,953,936.00 0.00 -3,596,833.78
Current Year Depreciation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Income 158,122.77 -3,999.28 -584,653.83 -3,814.96 234,570.22 0.00 0.00 -199,775.08
Investment In Gen Fixed Assests 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,481,040.00 0.00 15,481,040.00

Total Equity 544,927.34 0.00 0.00 377,829.58 234,570.22 10,527,104.00 0.00 11,684,431.14

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 557,275.83 0.00 0.00 377,829.58 234,570.22 10,527,104.00 13,222,000.00 24,918,779.63

 Page 22


	Verona Walk Community Development District - July 19, 2018 Regular Board Meeting & Public Hearing Book
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	May 17, 2018 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
	Public Hearing
	Proof of Publication
	Consider Resolution No. 2018-08 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2018/2019 Final Budget


	Consider Resolution No. 2018-09 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2018/2019 Meeting Schedule
	Consider Resolution No. 2018-10 – Adopting a Statewide Mutual Aid Agreement
	Financials



